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Good afternoon members of P&F and HHN Committees, 
 
We are the Executive Board of Local 2634, Dane County Professional Social Workers.  We are writing in that 
capacity to express concern about Covid-19 vaccine distribution.  It has come to our attention that a small number 
clerical staff at Human Services Job Center and the entire staff at the DA's office has been or will be vaccinated by 
week’s end.  While everyone is deserving of the vaccine, there is not currently sufficient supply to make that 
happen.  Therefore, priority should be given to those employees at the greatest risk of exposure due to their job 
duties.  While we do not begrudge those employees who have taken advantage of the opportunities, we have great 
concerns about how those groups of non-emergency responders were prioritized.  While the clerical staff at the Job 
Center does have frequent but brief interaction with the public, this is done behind Plexiglas, in a clean, controlled, 
well ventilated, large environment where people are required to wear masks and socially distance.  Similarly, for 
those in the DA's office, many of them have been working exclusively from home and most of them have not had 
any client contact since the beginning of the pandemic.  If contact has happened, it has been infrequent and has 
occurred in county offices that are clean and can be controlled where social distancing and mask wearing is 
mandated. 
 
Meanwhile, we have numerous Social Workers (SW) and Program Leaders (PL) in Human Services who have been 
designated emergency responders who are having client contact.  Some of those staff are having more client contact 
than others and should be prioritized due to the increased risk.  From day one of this pandemic, SWs, especially 
those in the Initial Assessment (IA) unit have continued to have in-person contact with families to ensure the safety 
of the most vulnerable citizens in our communities.  This contact has been in family homes, hotels, shelters, 
hospitals and other community settings.  IA SWs are required to go into people’s homes – an environment that is 
beyond our control, where social distancing is not possible and mask wearing and PPE use by family members 
cannot be mandated.  There are often multiple people present in the home with children frequently climbing on 
SWs, seeking attention.  IA SWs are also required to transport clients in their own vehicles.  Many of our clients are 
engaging in high-risk behaviors that further increase SWs risk of exposure to this deadly virus.  The assessment 
process requires SWs to be in people’s homes and in close contact with them for well over an hour and requires 
them to meet with multiple families in a given day. 
 
 
We are asking for transparency and for information about how these non-emergency responders were prioritized 
over our emergency responders who are at highest risk due to their job duties.  We respectfully request that you 
advise Department Heads to seek input and work with the employees' elected leaders in the EGR to establish a plan 
for vaccine distribution that ensures those at the highest risk due to their job responsibilities receive the vaccine first. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you would like copies of communications sent to the Human Services staff about 
vaccine distribution at the Job Center or communication that was sent by the DA's office regarding vaccine 
distribution to their staff. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  We look forward to your response. 
 
-- 
Local 2634 Leadership 
Kate Gravel- President 
                    - Vice President 
Taina Nytes- Chief Steward 
Simon Lo- Secretary 
Colleen Alvey - Treasurer 
 
Please note we are volunteers.  If you do not receive a response within a few days please email us directly.  Thank 
you for your understanding. 
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Good afternoon members of P&F and HHN Committees, 


 I am writing to express concern about Covid-19 vaccine distribution.  It has come to my attention that a 
small number of Human Service’s staff at the Job Center as well as the entire staff at the DA’s office 
have been or are scheduled to be vaccinated by the weeks end.  I understand that many people over 
this past year have been and continued to feel the stress and weight of Covid-1 and that many people 
are awaiting the vaccination.  Everyone deserves being vaccinated and I also understand the increased 
pressures on local, state and federal government agencies to reopen schools and businesses for 
economic reasons.   The need to prioritize the distribution of the vaccines becomes urgent and 
difficult.  While determining the need for vaccines, first consideration should go to individuals who have 
daily face to face contact with the community; who do not have the ability to use protective screens 
when coming in contact with individual; are unable to use zoom to fulfill their work responsibilities, are 
unable to work from home and those who cannot control the environments in which they work.  Some 
examples of this are Police and Fire, EMS and hospital staff.    I would like to take this opportunity to 
advocate for another group of individuals who also meet this definition and that is Child Protective 
Services (CPS) Social Workers. I am asking that priority distribution not only be considered but made 
available for CPS Social Workers in Dane County.  Since the beginning of the pandemic, beginning in 
March 2020, CPS Social Workers have continued to perform job duties, similar to law enforcement and 
EMS in that they have continued to meet with high-risk groups of people in their homes and the 
community where mask wearing, and social distancing is not always adhered to by the client and cannot 
be mandated by the Social Worker. CPS Social Workers have continued to have daily contact with clients 
in their homes, hotels, hospitals, shelters, or other community settings. These contacts with clients are 
not an option but a requirement of the job and a necessary practice to ensure that children and families 
are safe.  These social workers have no access to accurate or reliable information on whether clients 
have symptoms, have had symptoms or are asymptomatic for Covid-19. There are often multiple people 
and or families residing in a single home. These contacts can last for an hour or more and occur with 
multiple families on a single day.  There can be no mandated social distancing when children are 
crawling on Social Workers laps, wanting to sit next to  the Social Worker and often the living 
environments are small and confined.  


These contacts increase the risk to the social worker despite the social workers age or underlying 
medical conditions. It also increases the risk to the families in the community as well as the Social 
Workers own families. Contact tracing is not useful given the lack of reliable data or reporting from 
clients and numerous daily contacts.  I would like to add that due to these job requirements along with 
limited PPE supplied to the social workers, there has been a great deal of anxiety that goes along with 
every home visit or contact with clients. This is no different for a CPS Social Worker as it is for Law 
Enforcement or EMS staff.   It is for these reasons that I believe that CPS Social Workers should be 
prioritized for the Covid-19 vaccine.  It is understandable that distribution is a difficult decision and I am 
not attempting in any way to dismiss the difficult jobs and responsibilities of other Government or 
Private Employees, however those who do not have the ability to control the environment in which they 
work and therefore are at higher risk of exposure should be given priority. I am advocating for CPS 
workers as a person who has performed these duties for Child Protection for 30 plus years and also a 
long hauler of Covid-19.   


I am requesting that you consider establishing a priority plan for distribution to CPS Social Workers who 
have continued and ongoing direct face to face contact with clients; and that you communicate a 
distribution plan with Department of Human Services management leaders.         







 Thank you for your consideration. 


Amy Otto 


 








Good afternoon members of P&F and HHN Committees.   
 
I am a member of the Executive Board of Local 2634, Dane County Professional Social 
Workers.  I am writing in that capacity to express concern about Covid-19 vaccine distribution.   
As an Adult Protective Services (APS) investigator, I am considered an essential worker as WI 
State Statutes mandate that APS social workers are to see vulnerable adults face-to-face during 
the course of an investigation. My area of specialty in APS is investigating allegations of abuse 
or neglect involving adults who have intellectual and/or developmental disabilities (I/DD). 
These investigations require me to go into homes and conduct interviews with people who 
often live in congregate settings and due to their I/DD are unable to wear a mask. These 
individuals are often not practicing proper hand washing hygiene, nor physical distancing, and 
usually have a number of staff rotating through their home providing personal care. Last week I 
had an individual grab hand as well as grabbed my glasses off my face. My APS co-workers work 
with elders, some of whom have dementia, and thus are also not able to practice 
recommended COVID safety precautions. I believe vaccines should be/should have 
been  prioritized to CPS and APS workers who are presently going into homes and having close 
contact with the clients we are mandated to see. I believe as a professional group we are able 
to develop a ranking schedule for workers at greatest risk of exposure to workers at a lesser 
risk. I believe as essential responders, we should have been given vaccine priority over Job 
Center staff and the DA's office. I believe greater critical thinking should have been used in 
prioritizing vaccines. 
 
Respectfully, 
Carrie Pomije 
 





